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1219113 GSA.gov Malil - Fwd: FW USA Today

GSA

Fwd: FW: USA Today

Wed, Dec 18, 2013 at 4.57 PM

Kris Durmer - L <kris.durmer@gsa.gov>
To: Seth Greenfeld - LG <seth.greenfeld@gsa.gov>

Forwarded message
From: Kris Durmer - L <kris.durmer@gsa.gov>

Date: Wed, Jan 23, 2013 at 12,22 PM

Subject, Fwd: FW: USA Today

To: Seth Greenfeld - LG <seth.greenfeld@gsa.gov>, John Peters - LG <john.h.peters@gsa.gow

FYI.

Forwarded message
From: Su, Jonathan

Date: Wed, Jan 23, 2013 at 12:00 AM

Subject: FW: USA Today

To: "Kris E. Durmer (kris.durmer@gsa.gov)" <kris.durmer@gsa.gov>

From: Dan Cruz [mailto:dan.cruz@gsa.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, January 16, 2013 05:33 PM

To: Lehrich, Matt

Cc: Betsaida Alcantara (AC) <betsaida.alcantara@gsa.gov>
Subject: USA Today

Hi Matt,

Just wanted to flag this for you. Reporter Brad Heath at USA Today has filed a FOIA request for job descriptions
and responsibilities of all agency spokesmen, communications specialists, public information officers, and social
media specialists. He told me that he has filed the same FOIA request with over 100 federal agencies. Our FOIA
office has gathered performance plans and job descriptions for about 24 employees. These are

being prepared for release in the next few days. Please contact me with any questions.

Thanks,

https /fmail.q oog le.comimail/w0/7ui=28&1k=7211141e2adVew= plésearch=inbox&ih= 14307b56503084cd
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